
'l-fffif WCPR"/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~af fq''l-fTTIJDEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

~ ~~ ~af ~/VIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 

f.imur~ ~afUT~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 
f.iBfuT ~ ~afUT >f'l-WT-~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 

RH>q;:jag;o•l!THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 221 (~./Ph. No.0471 - 2565669/2565726). 

f-13f<tGT ~Mr3!i!3T/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

~I Dt. 07.06.2024 

'l-fffif ~ ~ '$1 3fR 'B' ~~fflffila m ~ ~ ~-~ &RT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ '$1 'G!lCft ~~ On behalf of the President of India, online 
item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

Sf'.~. fcl:cRur/Description ~/Details 
Sl. No. ( 1) (2) 

1. "CPl<t Cf)l ~/Title of work eft~. cf1({'8 ({'8:Jl ~ l{l"!({claft 'lfCf1 ~ ~ q;'t ct<to l C I ~ ~ q,~ql'<l ~. 41~'U'<I, qJ~~~~~I ~ II ~ Ill1; 

w:i'ppi(llcll ~~~I Electrical works in QDTE lab at cwq~~wrro~~~~'$1~~ 
ground floor of MLB bldg. at VRC, VSSC ~ ~ 1 Supply & laying of LT cables for II & lilA 

type residential quarters at ISRO staff quarters, 
Pallithura , VSSC. 

2. ~-~~ff./ E-Tender FclQ*lQB<illi:JlQl"!W/{o2/1512024-25 ~ 07.06.2024 FclQBQB:Jli:Jll{l"!Gflt~03/20/2024-25 ~ 07.06.2024 
Notice No. VSSC/CMGIE0211512024-25 Dated 07.06.2024 VSSCICMGIE0312012024-25 Dated 07.06.2024 

3. ~ -q eft~~ "ffiTffil 'n .25 'cl'R91Lakhs n .26 'cl'R91Lakhs 
Estimate cost put to tender 

4. cpp:f~~'$1~ 3 (clf.:r I Three)~ I months 4 ('i.IR I Four)~ I months 
Period of completion 

,_ 
~14,520.00 5. ~'GP"IT~(~) ~14,500.00 

Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

;s 1\3 •kits cpB '$1 ~ I Period for ~ fQ~ctHUI I Bid clarifications: ~an '$1 ~ I Receipt of f1RlcJan <P1 ~ 1 Opening 

downloading: ~ 08.06.2024, 10.00 ~lhrs. ~ 09.06.2024, 9.00 ~lhrs. 'B'Ito tenders:~ 19.06.2024 Cf31 of tenders: ~ 21 .06.2024 

'B'Ito ~ 17.06.2024,23.00 ~lhrs. ~ 18.06.2024,12.00 ~/hrs. 23.00 ~lhrs. 'ct?r 15.00 ~lhrs . 



2. ~if 'l-fTTT ~ ~ <:Jln:rnT ~I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:
~cp) ~;~RlffilC'1 ~cp)~cpx;:rrm<n I The agency shall fu lfill the following conditions:-

w-. ~. 
Sl. No. 

wa. 

JiHd'$ I Eligibility Criteria 

. !:Htlcft¢~01 qft 3{f(m fdfil $ fmrn ~ 
Cf>) m t5'1~ c:m~1 fmffi -mo qfi!T $ ciTxR ~ 
\3 fffi ffilC'1 l'j'tll ~ ~ cp) tici) l'NH ¢ ~ if ~ 
~"GI"RT~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. cfR-wrR"cmtf, ~~<ttmrRr ~ 
"ffi1T(f $ 40% ~ Cf51i 1 m/Three similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost ('QTior) 
ii . eft "WfR cmtf, ~ ~ qft mrRf ~ 
"ffi1T(f $ 60%~ Cf51i 1m/Two similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(m/or) . 
iii . {{CP "WfR cmtf. ~ mrRf ~ mrRf $ 
80% ~ Cf51i 1 mlone similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

w:rroT I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
(~~~fij;qr~ITobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) Cf~ ~~ 
~ &ffi \lllft ~ l>lAIOI4 ~ qft 
l>lAifOIC'1~1 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii) f.iGfi "4lfttlT IDXT \lllft ~ <tt ~ 
l>lAIOI4~ $ tiT~ c!1\41Q'ti l>lAIOI4~ (m 
~~~) ~ a"ilillffiQI 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

I i. "WfR ~ 3fr.<l1l 'l.fC.R if Fcl'{!cftCf?~OI I 
Note: Similar works shall mean electrification of building. 

Gfilb . 

ii. ~ 'l'l"o: · Cf5T ~. $ ql*dfcl¢ ~if 7% ~ <tt mwxur ~ cilq,"'h1oft 
ct>B ~ crcfBR mrRf ~ (1q? m "GfRT ~. ~'TORT cmtf m ~ qft fdfil ~ 
mclt $ l>l*tlcft Cf?~ 01 qft 3{f(m fdfil (1q? qft ~I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. \3li-CfRR t11tiqCR1 ~$~if ¢1t~fRM Q5Tl:f llffilTIJ~s·t~ict?"i $ ~ ~ 1tf m<n 1 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

~ ~afUT · $ ~ ffi111 Applicable only ~ ~ ~ 4\lll¢~01 ~ qft 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ Cf~ ~ I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ ci\lll¢~01 ·~ ~I Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ~ ~mlJ_: 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
~ld1Cbctf ip tmT ~ZIT~~~ IDXT 

'Glltt ~ qrf Cf~ ~ (o-"l''kld'i 25 kW) ip ~'C.f 
~fifc)~ICbl~ <.11~~'"*1 ~~I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

'C.f ~ ~fc)~lct>l~ ~ <.11~~'"*1 ctt 
qJOO!IfOict -qfc1 I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. ~ ~ it ti\Jll<pCl Cl~ f.ifcrm ~ ~ 'CPT ~ ~ ~ ~*Cil~\11 
www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO ZIT www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO ~<SHil~c 'B '5l\3<iC'1l\s FcP<:rr \jff ~ 
~~ ffifu tiJlct>~a, "i#hm&irr Jqqqa 8<SJfll~ c ~~i"ft~r{-~~~~~~-m:m 
~~ fdf?4e:s 'Cf>T?;q~~ 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. ~ ~*Cil~'ll'i 'CflT '51\3'iC1'1'5 cpB m 'B f.ifc)~ICl?l~ 'CflT irc1t WlFr it 't1'Bf ~ 'Q) ~fTI ·Rfcrc;JCPR 
~ ~ fcmz 1l"Q' ~*Cil ~ \11 (!(qWC'{ fct'l.flTf iiRT fl ('[II fi1 C1 ~ ~I !ffu tn<n 'll1TI fcP' ~ Ji I Cl Q£1 Cb C1 I 
'CflT lpT ~~~ill~~ 'CflT ~~~I 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers wi ll be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) ~J{f ip 'fiT~ Jqqqa ~ 1 it fc)f.if?t~ ~ ip ~~'GmT '&.<r, lWT ~ \JfJ1T I~ \JfJ1T 
• ;'ffiiD ~. dl~fl~fl-ffi. ~. Fd"<icFiCl~- 695 022 ~"i'TB'CR~ Ji'j~Cl ~IDXT'Gfltt 
~~(<if)~ Ji'j~ct ~ IDXT ~ ~ rn#t ip ~it \JfJ1T ~~I ~ ~ ~. 
~ ml:{f ~ q;'l aff(n:r fdttr 'B 180 ~ '(1Cf) 1i'P=f irTft I ~ ~. ~ ip ~ it 'lffl ~ ~ cTI 
~J{f 'CfiT ~ tft ~ '"1Cbcf1¢~DI ~ ~ JfR '*f1P'ef f.ifc)~ICblil. ip fd'Q; ~ q;'l ~ 
fct~IDXT~ I ~ctcttlf.i<i? ~Tfq;'l~l . 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the fo rm of DD is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Departmen t. 
b)~ 'ffiTRl I~ if WC Cbl ~ Cfl~~cllct QAQflQA{ ~ 'CflT ~A~flQA{ '\3'WT \3-fT'C.fR ~I 
~ ~ q\J{lq,~ul l>'lAIOIQ;J ZIT ~ '\3'WT ~ (~~) I xsmft 'QCf m \JWrr -mi 
(ipcfi~)/CP<R -mi I~~ '\3'WT ~(~~~)I ~·f:S?btR ~ ~ f.ietS<II<.1?01 ZIT 
~AQflQA{~IDXT~~ J.Pl~IDXl'\JI'Rlti\Jll(f)~Dil>'lAIDIQ5l ~~·~1 ~I 
l>'lA I Dl Q51 f.'rfcrcrr q;'l f.i<:m ~ I~~ f.iqo ~ '(1Cf) ~'C.f ~~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

6. Jqqqa ~ 1 it fc)f.if?t~ ~ fcWI ~ ~ 'CR '\j'"q ~tJR. frmfur ~ Jf1XaruT ~'l{fl'T- ~. 
d1QflQfl-ffi, ~~ Cbl£1f<.1£1 'B f.ifc)~IQ M~l 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 



7. a) ~ q;-r ~ m~. ~ ~ ctt f.i!ffi fcrRl" JfR ~em tiT~~. \jq ~£.fA. f.il:1fur ~ 
~afUT ~~- ~. dlQ~Q~~._TI._m ~ Cf>ltlRttl if. \liQt crq? m ~. ~ 1 ~ tffic em cRttmr 
~. ~ ~ \lfRT ~ 1 m?; ~ ~ ctt f.i!ffi fc@l JrR ~em m ~ ~ ~~ ~ 
mt<l~~~~m~em~cfR"lR~~~~ 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b)~ mrrn~ if we <m c;rqr Cf)'(~ql8 QJO!Q~Ql1~ ~em QJO!Q~Ql1~ ~ -mtrR :wq;r 1 
~ :wq;r q\JI1ct>xOI ~l0!1014~ tiT cj\lftcp'(OI ~J11014~ \3)qX ~ 5~) if «fiiol'j~lx ..31'j~JO!If01d ~IDa 
~~~I \34q<kl :wq;r/~JO!IOIQ~ cp't mi IDij \31f ~£Wf f.1iifur ~ ~aruf ~'l-fPT-~. 
eft Q~ lNi~. E. . RJx;<Fiog;«J:t ~ CbltlRttl if~ ~ ctt f.i!ffi ~em (ftfT ~ lR m ~ 'W8" 
~~ 1 m?; ~ ~ ctt f.i!ffi fc@l em (ftfT ~ lR m ~ ~ ~ md" mt<f ~ mctt 
~ill~ lR f.ifcro ~ em..31~cpd fct>trr ~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para 5(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

s. ~ ~ cp~ ~ fc@l em~~~~~ Cf)'(~ql8 frtfa('(ICf51{). ctt oCf5.-ftct>1 ~ qlfOI~Cf5 
~ ~ ~~ oCf5;:f1ct>1 ~ qlfOI~ct> ~ M "lR lR -3fTlT ~~an 1 JOI(.Y{liCf5'i ~ ~~ 
d ct> ;:f1 c6) ~ q I f01 ~ Cf5 ~ ~ Ji(.Y{l i Cf5 'i ~ cfR"R. ~fa('( I Cf51 '< ~RHf~o ~ TJ"Q" ('(~I~ 'Jfl. <m ~ "(C'q 

~ ~arur fct>trr ~ 1 m?; 11Ttrr TTm FcP ~~~~em~~~ m% ~ ~ ~ 
..31&1Cf51'< CfR" eft~ JfR ~ ~ em-3ffll cp't ~ ®: ~ ~ fct>trr ~I ~ M, ~ 
fcrRl" ~ frtfa('(ICbl·<'i em~~ eft~) em arwr #, ~ ~ ~fa('(ICbl·<'i ctt ~ ~ w 
~afUT (ftfT (jcp;:f1cp1JOI(.Y{liCf5'i ~ <mR mn:r "4"TQ" ~ JfR f.1fiRJ ~r-mil ~ ~ -3fTlT ctt ~ 
cpl \lfTlMT I 
On the due date of openfng, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. ~ {"ifa('(ICf51« ctt ~ xrr.<r em fril'Lll('('i TTTW if q~qfcf(i FcPtrr ~~ ~<pi~ lR. ~ 
~an ~ if q~q Fcfo FcPtrr ~ 1 ~ xrr.<r ~ 'lfffiR mi we ~ lWf"ffi if. ~ 1 Ct>l<f ~ 
~ "mf(d ~ ~ ~. ~ lR ~ 11{ ..311ct>Rl d "ffilffi qff 2% ~ lR arwT frt l"LLI ('('i TTTW ~ cp't 
fl~l 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contracts/Engineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11 . 'J.lffi1 ~ ~ C!?'t JfR ~ ~ «ftCJ?I~ CI?~~Cllc;ll ~~tiT~~ f.i~ Ci?1 ~ 
m ~ mm ~ ~ ~ ~ "CPRUT ~ ~ ~ m ~ ~?.ft f.i"F<tcrr-m c#t ~~CPT ~ 
m I ~~ PJfcl~IQ \5Jl ~ ~ c#t 1lXT ~ ~ QT !IT "CJ?W ~ ~ PJfci~ICI? I ~ 9Rf ~ ~ 
<ft 11{ . \31«ft Cl? I~ q;x <ft ~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected . 

12. 'J.lffi1 ~ ~ C!?'t 3iR ~ ~ ~ CJ?~~Cllffi mft:rcbxur cmrf ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 'CI?l<f atf ~ 
4~Cld'i I m 'CI?l<f '$t ~ if 'CJ?1:fi CPT ~ ~· «9cif ~ d'tff f.ifci ~let> I~ ~ ~'tf ·?f ~ ~ -zy:rr ~ 
cRrrrl 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. 'J.lffil~~q,'t Jffi"~~ «ftCJ?I~ CJ?~~ClleJI ~~c#t~~~m~~ 'l.fTlT 
c#t~~CPT~m~d'tfTP!Ri~ICJ?I~c#t~~~lR~~~-mr l 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. ~ ~ ~t.r if ~arm J.rn(qaf ~~ern-{~ Lfar-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 645~~~ fGRR' Lf&
~ ~ '$t ct>'l~l~l '$t ~ zru-$ 9Rf ~ '$t 11{ ~ 31t<f"lCI?I~ q;x <ft ~I 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection . 

15.~·~<PHct>~~Clleli~WCPR9Rf~-~1R~C!?'t\J11~Cllefi~~~~ 
c#tm~~CPT~m~1 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

16. r:1ru ~~ct> ~~ c#t fct'J-fiTT ~ ~ ~ \.n1 ~?.ffll if~ '\J11iT m qft ~ ~ <ft '\J1TQ1ft ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ Cl?l~f;:q~'i ~ N!ri4~1~ ct>l4~d ~ \.n1Cf5T I \nfCf>~ ~ 'i\Jldlct5T ~l<cl~l~ ~ I \nl \3"'i' 
oqf(Rgi1. CPT ;:m:r 1{t ~ ~ -mr \5ll ~ ~~ fcR:ft ~ af11ill if cpm q;x ~ ~ m \5ll ~ '%I 
CJ?Itf~C1 ~ ~ \5Jl ~af fct'J-fiTT if ct>l4xd ~I\J14blct ~CPT 'i\Jld1ct>1 ~~cl~l~ %1 645~1~ 9Rf ~ 
~CPT \3 ct1~ 'i m 1R ~ '[R1 '\J11iT C!?'t 11{ ~ ~ 'CPX eft \J1TtMt (ft[f ~ ~ m umMT 1 
The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 



17. ~. ~ ~ 1 t" ~ ~ ~ Cfft 3fflrn ~ ~ qrn.~.Cf)lf 120 ~ OCP" 1=I"Rf 
5Fft 1 ~ ~ PI faGIC6 ~~ m;:q ~ ~ ~ .3flRT ~ cmm "ffiTr t ~ PI faG I Cfft "!lRif lfCt 
~wiT~~ q~qtf.:t <P«<T ~ uiT fa"~. ~HC6H q;l 't<flC61~ ~~eft ~HC6H ftAT ~ 
~ ~ \JQTq ~ q;Tt 'Q"artmr ~ ftAT ~ un:rr m t- so % ("Qiffil ~'~ RtS{Id) q;y ~ 
wrR 'C61 ~~~I ~. PlfaGIC6H q;l ctmf Cfft g'1r:fraG11l 'WI~ Cfft ~~eft 
~I 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

1s. f.ifctm lR f.nJfq ~ lR, ~ Rfcl ~~c:p l'{"'i ~ m~ 'QCl? CRR FcP<:rr ~ 1 

On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. f.ifcl~l¢1'1! IDXT~~-q~'l-ftCfR", ~. \3lllffi~i . miTCfR", .w:r~ \3-fft~~~~ 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. i.ict5.-ftc61 ~~m~ •BhlfhN"lt1 Cf lN"!JlQ"Bc!11'!A I DI4~lCf>"tm'd<:li~ctffl~l 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

~/ 
3"q" wr.:r 1 'fflQJ1ifl-4if'a<wi 

Deputy Head I CMD-Contracts 



clcp;:fltffl.qlfCli~Cf) GITfft $ m~ Ptttfdmlcl &ftildufl. $ ~ <P't Tit~~ sft \iJT'Q', ~ ~ 
ffl ~ Pt ~ G I cp lxl cp1 ~t<ft cp cl ~ 'ffi1!1TI I 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. qcf;-"fAts'~~mi~~~UfRtfct>l<Tf'Q~~I 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~~'Miffi~tl~~mxr~fct>l<Tf'Q~ ~AIOI 4:;j 1 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. ~ Al'i~-s i)? ~~~a~~ 4~AIOI CI?T~mCI?T ~«11~\Jft 'Q11TUT 1 

Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. ~ tn1Zm mxJ ~ q;-J<:jf mi ~ ~AIOIQ:;j ~;g)Q*J (Wcf '4"{ Cf5TCT 'l'Tm 'CfR") ~l"J1014li ~ ~ ~ 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~t.f ~ 3¢~Fff i)? \11~~·*1 Cb't "IDCr I 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. ~a~~~ tiufl¢xul -msm ~ "IDCr ~~)I 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~~~~i)?~-1 i)?~~$:r~i)?'~Jfffiffiia ~~~i)? 
~ ~ q;-rrff -q ~ ~ f<tt!tq ~ffi61<&C1 1 ~f~rcnm· ~ "iftf ~ ~ ~ ~ (lffl' ~. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. ~I z;, i)? ~I PAN IT AN details. 

9. 'CiJ'Q'RT un:rT m I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~~$"qf.i~ XC'~@ I Company Profile with details. 

11 . 'lftQ*ic!l ti'lftct>xOI ~AIOIQ:;j IGST registration certificate. 

12. 3tfd~<ft1 ~ <TI?; ~ m cfr I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

l'f(:cqqof;flc I IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~ Cf5T ~~~I~£.( QAQ*lQA{ ~AIUIQ?I, ~ ~ <$t f.1<m fc!f?:r ~ wr:i cp) <:IT \3"ml ~. \3'q ~£.fA. 
f.'mfuT ~ ~aruT ~~ - ~. fitwq "'tl'Rl~ ~af ~. ~. ~ ifi.3IT., fcl~q1('1gxA - 695022, m ~ 
<t>lt~Rlt~ "B 'Bt£.fl Wf:rr ~ m ~ l:lRc ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ <tt f.1<m fc!f?:r J.fR wr:i cp) <:rr \3"ml ~ 
~£.f ~ Cf5T mi -rod w:<r -;:fflt <$t \JfTCft l m ~ cp) ~ <fix lR ~ fc$l:rr \llTQllT I Original document 
of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED 
POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, 
Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695022, Kerala on 
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received 
on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily 
rejected. 




